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Ptedmét FW: Life Technologies Order Confirmation - 28115950 . 7 7 :

Purchase Order - 767822178/Ga faé‘jmn‘wm _
Odesitatel

Adresét

Datum 2022-06-27 13:46

—

From: do_not_rep|y@thermofisher.com <do_not_reply@thermofisher.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 3:22 PM

To—
Cc: czorde rs@thermofisher.com

Subject: Life Technologies Order Confirmation - 28115950 Purchase Order - 767822178/Ga

ThermeFisher Order
3 {3' E N T‘ E ' C Confirmation

Thank you for placing your order!

We will send separate email notifications as items on your order are dispatched for

delivery. You may also use the View Order Details button below to check the status

of your order, or you can use our Quick Links to contact us with any questions.

Order number : 281159

Order date: 21/06/2022
Std? fllltlfillleg'g’élzech Republic s ro

PLI h d I):
I9 ecnOOI’° 35° °' 9’ ""m e'

v Celnici 1031/4767822178/Ga
Praha 1 11000

o d I d b
_- T: 00420235 302 459

Pl:
err? ace V-_:00420227 204 750

one- thermofisher.com

: law tail stale; detetés

7. The following are stocked items. Most stocked items ship by the end of the next

business day. For future dated items, please see the shipping date below

Item Qty Unit Price Extended .
Price
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Fuel Surcharge #:

Subtotal

VAT

Billing and Shipping Info

Bill To: 68666728

FAKULTNI NEMOCNICE HRADEC KRALOVE

COKOLSKA 581
HRADEC KRALOVE 500 05
CZECH REPUBLIC

Bill To ATTN: NA

Additional Information

Roundcube Webrnail :: FW: Life Technologies Order Confirmation - 28115980 Purchase Order - 767822178lGa

70,950.00

was: m

70,950.00

14,899.50

85849.58

Ship To: 68804109

UNIVERZITA KARLOVA FAK NEM V

HRADCI KRAL

FN HRADEC KRALOVE

UST KLINICKE BIOCHEMIE A

DIAGNOSTIKY

SOKOLSKA 581

HRADEC KRALOVE 500 05

CZECH REPUBLIC
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Quick Links
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